Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 10:06 AM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: RE: LIABILITY CHECK : Our Ref UC682 / Accident Involving Vehicle No. SMN7503S &

YP6198T On 20/02/2023

Categories: HMK

Dear Janice,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 5:19 PM

To: WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD <MOTOR@WAHHONG.SG>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: RE: LIABILITY CHECK : Our Ref UC682 / Accident Involving Vehicle No. SMN7503S & YP6198T On 20/02/2023

Internal

Hi Jo,
All liability to check with survey firm as they need to review the case and seek OIC mandate.

Thank you

Janice Koh
Claims Specialist
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg

OQD | Allianz @ | (.

Warldwide Olymplc ond Poralymplc Postner

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.
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&4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD <MOTOR@WAHHONG.SG>

Sent: 22 February, 2023 05:10 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: admin-a@lkkauto.com; Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: LIABILITY CHECK : Our Ref UC682 / Accident Involving Vehicle No. SMN7503S & YP6198T On
20/02/2023

Importance: High

Dear Janice,

Please confirm is the liability clear in our client's favour?

Regards,

Jo
WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
ROC:199806235M

ENTERPRISE HUB
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 S(608581)

Tel: (65)67737377
Website: www.wahhong.sg
Mail : motor@wahhong.sg

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and
disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy.

This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties

to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and
agents (acting on our behalf).

On 22-Feb-23 5:02 PM, Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) wrote:

Internal

Dear Sirs,
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltdto conduct survey.
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.

Thank you.

Janice Koh



Claims Specialist

Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg

OQL | Allianz @) | (.o
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Wah Hong motors & credit pte Itd <motor@wahhong.sg>

Sent: 21 February, 2023 05:40 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] LIABILITY CHECK : Our Ref UC673 / Accident Involving Vehicle No. SMN7503S & YP6198T
On 20/02/2023

Dear Sir/Madam,

Refer to the above subject, we are acting on behalf of our client Mr Ong Choon Seng, vehicle
no.SMN7503S, against your insured's vehicle YP6198T.

Has your insured file GIA Reporting for the said accident? If yes, please let us know your confirmation on
liability as soon as possible.

Please be informed that our client has yet to leave their vehicle to our premises for claim, however we
have our client's instructions to check liability for the above matter.

Kindly let us have your reply and GIA Report attached for your attention.



Thank You and Best Regards,

Jenny Ng

Admin Manager

WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
ROC:199806235M

ENTERPRISE HUB
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 S(608581)

Tel: (63) 6773 7377

HP: (65) 8778 3555
Website: www.wahhong.sg
Mail: motor@wahhong.sg
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